CITY OF
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2017 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Invocation

Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle as the proceedings are videotaped. Please
announce your name and address (if acceptable) before commencing — all public
comments are limited to three (3) minutes and each citizen will be permitted to
speak only once. It is the City Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during
Public Comment. Any questions raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected
official outside of the City Council meeting.

A. Proclamation: Support of Illinois Bicentennial Celebrations
City Council Meeting Minutes of November 6, 2017

Corporate Disbursement Report
- November 20, 2017 ($616,026.41

475 Main Street | T (630) 293-2200 ‘ Ruben Pineda

West Chicago, Illinois F (630) 293-3028 =

60185 | www.westchicago.org Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman

CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR



City Council Meeting
November 20, 2017
Page 2 of 2

8. Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote:
e Jtems Not Sent to Committee:

A. Ordinance No. 17-0-0044 — Amending Section 6.1 of Appendix G of the
City Code — Commuter Parking Fees.

e Finance Committee

B. Ordinance No. 17-0-0042 — An Ordinance Declaring It Necessary or
Convenient for the City of West Chicago to Acquire for Its Use and
Occupancy Certain Real Property Commonly Identified as 509 Church
Street, Owned by the West Chicago Fire Protection District.

C. Resolution No. 17-R-0071 — A Resolution Urging the Governor to Veto
Senate Bill 1451.

9. Reports by Committees

10. Unfinished Business

11. New Business
12. Correspondence and Announcements
Upcoming Meetings
November 21, 2017 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (cancelled)
November 23, 2017 Finance Committee (cancelled)
November 27,2017 Public Affairs Committee
November 28,2017 Historical Preservation Commission
13. Mayor’s Comments
14. Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)

B. Litigation — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

C. Personnel Matters — S ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

15. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

16. Adjournment




4= (s

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
November 6, 2017

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Beifuss led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the invocation.

4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll Call found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, James E. Beifuss, Jr., Heather Brown, Jayme
Sheahan, Michael D. Ferguson, Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Melissa Birch-Ferguson, Kurt
Meissner, George L. Garcia, Rebecca Stout, Bonnie A. Gagliardi, and Noreen Ligino-Kubinski
present. The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was also present.

Also in attendance were City Attorney Patrick K. Bond, Public Works Director Rob Flatter, City
Administrator Michael L. Guttman, and Chief of Police Mike Uplegger.

5. Public Participation.

A. Proclamation: World Pancreatic Cancer Day. Mayor Pineda read the Proclamation in
which he summarized the devastation of pancreatic cancer and designated November 16" as
“World Pancreatic Cancer Day” in the City of West Chicago.

The following person spoke during regular Public Participation:

Kurt Jaros, 501 Joliet Street, West Chicago, spoke in opposition to the dog barking ordinance.
He said last week on his front lawn a robbery occurred and he wouldn’t have noticed it but for
his barking dog in the back. He looked out and saw a man with a gun. So because of his dog
barking, he saw the situation and called 911. He didn’t know what would have happened if he
hadn’t heard his dog barking so he is very grateful for his loyal dog. He felt the ordinance was
vague. He also said he had a letter from his neighbors, James and Sharon Miner, who also
are opposed to this ordinance. Mr. Jaros entreated the Council to go back to the drawing
board, and maybe have a time limit of 30 minutes. He felt we should talk to our neighbors
instead of having regulations.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes — October 16, 2017. Alderman Hallett made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Ferguson, to approve the minutes of October 16, 2017, with no
changes. Voting Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas,
Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Aldermen Chassee
and Birch-Ferguson abstained. Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Chasee, to approve the November 6, 2017, Corporate Disbursement Report in the
amount of $1,213,849.29. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan,
Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-
Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

8. Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote.
* Infrastructure Committee: Alderman Beifuss read and explained the following
items:

A. Waive — Competitive Bidding and Approve the Purchase of Thawrox Deicer
from Compass Minerals America, Inc., for the 2017-2018 Winter Season (for an amount not to
exceed $101,985.00)

B. Resolution 17-R-0062 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract with Mississippi Lime Company for the Procurement of Rotary Hydrated Lime for FY
2018 (for an amount not to exceed $332,405,00)

C. Resolution 17-R-0063 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract with Alexander Chemical Company for the Procurement of Liquid Sodium
Hypochlorite for FY 2018 (for an amount not to exceed $53,040.00)

D. Resolution 17-R-0065 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract with MacCARB, Inc. for the Procurement of Liquid Carbon Dioxide for FY 2018 (for
an amount not to exceed $37,500.00)




City of West Chicago

Reaqular City Council Minutes
November 6, 2017

Page 2

E. Resolution 17-R-0066 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an
Agreement Pursuant to the lllinois Adopt-A-Highway Act between the City of West Chicago
and Ball Horticultural Company for Maintenance of Roosevelt Road (lllinois Route 38)
between Town Road and Washington Street

F. Resolution 17-R-0067 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract Agreement with Open Works for Professional Custodial Services (for an amount not
to exceed $73,464.00)

G. Resolution 17-R-0068 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an
Agreement with Operations Management International, Inc. for the Management and
Operation of the City's Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant during Fiscal Years 2018-2027
(for an amount not to exceed $2,730,700.00 in 2018)

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Brown, to approve the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-
Ferguson, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion
carried.

* Public Affairs Committee: Alderman Chassee read and explained the following
item:

H. Ordinance 17-0-0040 — An Ordinance Amending Chapter 9, Article XXI,
Alarms, of the City of West Chicago Code of Ordinances

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Birch-Ferguson, to adopt the
above item. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett,
Dimas, Birch-Ferguson, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay:
0. Motion carried.

* Items Not Sent to Committee: Mayor Pineda read and explained the following
items:

I. Resolution 17-R-0061 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Accept a
Plat of Easement for Watermain at 2500 Enterprise Circle — DS Container

J. Resolution 17-R-0064 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Accept a
Plat of Easement for Public Utilities at 621 and 629 W. Washington Street — American
Roofing and The Crusher

Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Stout, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-
Ferguson, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion
carried.

9. Reports by Committees: The Mayor read the following items:

A. Ordinance 17-0-0032 — An Ordinance Approving the City of West Chicago
Roosevelt/Fabyan Tax Increment Redevelopment Plan and Project

B. Ordinance 17-0-0033 - An Ordinance Designating the City of West Chicago TIF
Redevelopment Project Area, in Connection with the Approval of the Roosevelt/Fabyan
Redevelopment Plan and Project

C. Ordinance 17-0-0034 — An Ordinance Adopting Tax Increment Financing for the
City of West Chicago, DuPage County, lllinois, in Connection with the Designation of the City
of West Chicago Roosevelt/Fabyan TIF Redevelopment Project Area

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Birch-Ferguson, to table ltems 9.A,
9.B, and 9.C until the December 4, 2017, City Council meeting. Voting Aye: Aldermen
Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson, Meissner,
Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

D. Ordinance 17-0-0041 — An Ordinance Amending Chapter 11, Article I, Division 6,
Animal Control and Care, of the West Chicago Code of Ordinances

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Dimas to adopt Ordinance 17-O-
0041. During discussion, Alderman Brown said she thought the wording was vague, and this
item should go back to the Public Affairs Committee for further discussion to better define
disturbing noises, time limits, and number of people complaining. Alderman Ferguson



City of West Chicago

Regular City Council Minutes
November 6, 2017

Page 3

agreed. Alderman Brown then made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ferguson, to table this
item until after the Public Affairs Committee meeting. Voting Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Brown,
Sheahan, Ferguson, Dimas, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting
Nay: Aldermen Chassee, Hallett, and Birch-Ferguson. Motion carried.

10. Unfinished Business. None
11. New Business. None
12. Correspondence and Announcements.

Upcoming Meetings

- November 7, 2017 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (cancelled)
- November 13, 2017 Development Committee

Alderman Chassee announced that the Lions Club is collecting new and gently worn coats to
be distributed within the community. Boxes are located at City Hall, Ball Seed, and various
other places. She urged people to turn in their coats that they're not wearing so someone
else could.

The City Clerk announced that the combined American Legion/VFW Veterans Day Services

would be held at the West Chicago American Legion, 123 Main Street, starting at 10:30 a.m.
on November 11, 2017. The public is invited and encouraged to attend. There will be a light
luncheon following the ceremony.

The City Clerk said she had two tickets left for the Municipal Clerks of lllinois fundraiser.

The City Clerk announced that Mary Nelis has passed away. She was 95 and spent her life
doing good deeds. She was a past president of both the American Legion and VFW
Auxiliaries, and a life-long member of the VFW National Home. She will be missed.

13. Mayor’s Comments. The Mayor said he had a very busy week-end. There was a
ribbon-cutting, senior leaf raking with about 25 volunteers, and he attended the Methodist
Church’s annual Christmas bazaar and luncheon for the first time. He said it was wonderful
sitting there talking to old timers of West Chicago. Speedway will be having a ribbon cutting
ceremony, and there is going to be another new restaurant. There are a lot of exciting things
happening in West Chicago.

The Mayor said he will be speaking this Saturday at the Veterans Day observance at the
American Legion. He said it is an honor.

14. Executive Session. There was no executive session.
15. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

16. Adjournment. At 7:30 p.m., Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Stout, to adjourn. Motion was carried by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

P asscer I ink

Nancy M. Smith
City Clerk



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

FINANCE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: QZ"IAV

Ordinance No. 17-O-0044 — Amending Section 6.1 of
Appendix G of the City Code — Commuter Parking Fees FILE NUMBER:

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: 3/23/17
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: 11/20/17

STAFF REVIEW: SIGNATURE
APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: SIGNATURE
ITEM SUMMARY:

At its March 2017 meeting, the Finance Committee directed staff to pursue up to a 50 cents increase in
the daily parking rate at the commuter lot to offset the costs of future capital improvements as well as to
take into account the bank fees the City was not incurring for adding the use of credit cards for payment
as an added convenience to its customers.

Metra has approved only a 25 cent increase, per its practice, and indicates that the City may pursue the
other 25 cent increase in a year. Attached are the documents sent to Metra, as well as the approval

letter.

So that the City may provide notice to its customers of this increase, this item is being presented for
approval prior to the 2018 Budget consideration, so that the rate becomes effective on January 2, 2018.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 17-0-0044.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Finance Committee unanimously recommended approval of an increase at its March 2017 meeting.




ORDINANCE NO. 17-0-0044

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 6.1 OF APPENDIX G OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE CITY OFWEST CHICAGO — COMMIJTER PARKING LOT FEE

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of West Chicago, DuPage County, Illinois, in
regular session assembled as follows:

Section 1. That Section 6.1 of Appendix G of the City Code of the City of West Chicago is hereby
amended to increase the cost per day to park at the commuter parking lots from $1.50 to $1.75.

Section 2. That all ordinances and resolutions, or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption, approval and
publication as provided by law.

Alderman L. Chassee Alderman J. Beifuss
Alderman J. Sheahan Alderman Heather Brown
Alderman A. Hallett Alderman Michael Ferguson
Alderman M. Ferguson Alderman S. Dimas
Alderman K. Meissner Alderman Ward 5 (Vacant)
Alderman G. Garcia Alderman R. Stout

Alderman B. Gagliardi Alderman N. Ligino-Kubinski

APPROVED as to form;

City Attorney

APPROVED this 4" day of December, 2017.

Mayor Ruben Pineda
ATTEST:

Nancy M. Smith, City Clerk PUBLISHED:



lVIEtI-a 547 W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60661 312-322-6900 metrarail.com

Mr. Michael Guttman

City Administrator

City of West Chicago

475 Main Street

West Chicago, Illinois 60185

Dear Mr. Guttman:

I am in receipt of your request to increase commuter parking fees at the West Chicago Metra
station. Your request to increase the daily fee from $1.50 to $1.75 is approved after reviewing
your supporting documentation. Your request for additional fees for future needs can be
reviewed again in 2018. I do think Demetri Skoufis’ comments regarding holding off on the
landscaping replacement until the platform work is complete bears merit.

Please let us know what date you choose as a start date for the fee increase so we can update our
commuter parking inventory data.

Metra would like to thank you for your professional management of the commuter parking
facility. Partnerships are important to us and we value your commitment to public
transportation. If you have any questions, please contact your community representative,
Demetri Skoufis at (312) 322-6754 or via email at dskoufis@metrarr.com.

Sincergly
(Gons

Lynné Corrao
Director
Government Affairs

cc: Demetri Skoufis
David Kralik



Michael Guttman

e e = ey
From: Michael Guttman
Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Demetrios Skoufis (dskoufis@metrarr.com)
Cc: Linda Martin
Subject: Request for a Rate Increase - West Chicago Commuter Parking Lots
Attachments: doc01293520170817115223.pdf

Demetri,

Thank you for guiding me through the process of requesting a rate increase earlier this year; | understand that METRA
policy limits increases to $0.25 at a time, so the City will reduce its request at this time in deference to such (although the
City really needs $0.50 as you will see below). Attached are the City's supporting documentation showing the condition of
our Commuter Parking Fund and to support the City’s request to increase the daily parking rate from $1.50 to $1.75 per
day.

(1) Unrestricted net assets are at $295,162, and after the 2017 projects are completed (listed in #2), there is little
cash available and liquid in the Fund.

(2) This year the City has already replaced the security cameras in the station and covering the three lots
(approximately $79,000), and is looking to add four security cameras in the tunnel (Metra is graciously helping
pay $10,000 for this project), replace the dead and underperforming landscaping ($40,000), as well as repair and
resurface two of the three parking lots ($60,000). The repair/resurfacing project actually costs near $200,000 to
do it right, but the City can only afford to address the worst parts of the lots at this time (e.g. the drive
aisles). Improvements to the third parking lot will need to be postponed longer than they should.

(3) Earlier this year, the City installed equipment to allow the use of credit cards to pay for the parking spaces; the
annual maintenance fee for having this added convenience for our customers is about $4,000 annually (four
machines). The City is also bearing the service fees associated with the credit card usage ($7,000-$8,000
annually), putting our net position lower than last year from the start.

Also, other municipalities’ rates along the Union Pacific West line range from $1.00/day to $2.50/day, with the average fee
equaling $1.64/day, and the average rate along the BNSF Railway is at $2.56/day, with the most common charge being
$3.00/day). The City of West Chicago’s request for an increase appears reasonable when comparing such to our
municipal competition.

| appreciate Metra’s consideration of this request. Please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional
information to evaluate the City of West Chicago’s request.

Michael Guttman
City Administrator
(630) 293-2205 x152



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Commuter Parking - Enterprise

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2016

Budget
Original Final Actual
Operating Revenues
Charges for Services
Parking Fees $ 65,500 $ 65,500 $ 81,882
Licenses and Permits
Parking Permits 60,000 60,000 58.095
Total Operating Revenues 125,500 125,500 139,977
Operating Expenses
Operations 228,200 228,200 73,668
Depreciation - - 26,267
Total Operating Expenses : 228,200 228,200 99,935
Operating Income (Loss) (102,700) (102,700) 40,042
Nonoperating Revenues
Interest Income = - 2
Change in Net Position $ -(102.700) $ (102.700) 40,044
Net Position - Beginning 492,831
Net Position - Ending $ 532875

93



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Commuter Parking - Enterprise

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2015

93

Budget
Original Final Actual
Operating Revenues
Charges for Services
Parking Fees $ 70,800 $ 70,800 $ 79,860
Licenses and Permits
Parking Permits 60,000 - 60,000 59,775
Total Operating Revenues 130,800 130,800 139,635
Operating Expenses
Operations 220,400 220,400 65,715
Depreciation - - 26,270
Total Operating Expenses 220,400 220,400 91,985
Operating Income (Loss) (89,600) (89,600) 47,650
Nonoperating Revenues
Interest Income - - 1
Change in Net Position $ (89,600) $ (89,600) 47,651
Net Position - Beginning as Restated 445,180
. Net Position - Ending $ 492831



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
Commuter Parking - Enterprise

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2014

Budget
Original Final Actual
Operating Revenues
Charges for Services
Parking Fees $ 70,800 $ 70,800 $ 77,222
Licenses and Permits :
Parking Permits . 60,000 60,000 59,925
Total Operating Revenues 130,800 130,800 137,147
Operating Expenses
Operations 233,100 233,100 114,161
Depreciation - - 26,270
Total Operating Expenses 233,100 233,100 140,431
Operating Income (Loss) (102,300) (102,300) (3,284)
Nonoperating Revenues
Interest Income - - 2
Change in Net Position § (102,300) $ (102,300) (3,282)
Net Position - Beginning as Restated 450,951
Net Position - Ending $ 447,669

85




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Commuter Parking - Enterprise

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Positioh - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2013

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services
Parking Fees
Licenses and Permits
Parking Permits
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Operations
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenues
Interest Income

Change in Net Position
Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending

Budget

Original Final Actual
$ 60,400 $ 60,400 $ 70,365
62,000 62,000 61,448
122,400 122,400 131,813
117,300 117,300 59,519
- - 25,229
117,300 117,300 84,748
5,100 5,100 47,065
100 100 3
$§ 5200 3 5,200 47,068
' 367,797

87

$ 414,865



Union Pacific West

# of Spaces
Semi- o b=
i Station ID| Station Municipality | Daily Fee Mol | Quartiy Annual Annual % § E
Zone Fee Fee Fee a (7
Fee n o
B 11085 Oak Park Oak Park - - 160.00 - - - - 73
- 165.00 - - - - 70
11097 River Forest | River Forest 2.50 - - - - 129 - -
- 45.00 - - - - - 82
C 11105 Maywood Maywood - - - - - 88 - -
11113 | Melrose Park| Melrose Park - - - - - 48 - -
11126 Bellwood Bellwood 1.00 - - - - 194 - -
11143 Berkeley Berkeley 1.00 - - - - 125 - -
D 11157 Elmhurst Elmhurst 2.00 - - - - 409 - -
2.00 35.00 105.00 - 400.00 358 - 414
- 35.00 105.00 - 400.00 - - 66
11178 Villa Park Villa Park 1.50 - - - - 181 - -
1.50 82.50 - - 95 - 220
11199 Lombard Lombard 1.25 - - - - 205 - -
1.25 75.00 - - 44 - 145
- - 75.00 - - - - 133
- 150.00 - - - - 9
E 11224 Glen Ellyn Glen Ellyn 2.00 - - - - 235 - -
- - - - 280.00 - - 277
- 340.00 - - 214
11238 | College Wheaton 1.50 . - - s 287 . -
Avenue
_ - _ - N 39 = .
- 60.00 - - - - 271
11250 Wheaton Wheaton 1.50 - - - - 63 - -
1.50 60.00 - - 37 - 310
1.50 34.00 - - - - 291 -
- = - = = 16 R -
F 11275 Winfield Winfield 2.50 - - - - 234 - -
- - 120.00 - - - - 119
11300 | V' | \estchicago | 1.0 - : - - | 299 - .
Chicago
- - 90.00 - - - - 170
H 11355 Geneva Geneva 1.75 - - - - 158 - -
2.00 - - - - 536 - -
- - 100.00 - - - - 468
| 11409 La Fox Unincorporated 1.50 30.00 - - - - 300 -
11436 Elburn Elburn 1.50 - 75.00 150.00 300.00 - 597 -
Grand Total 3,780 1,188 3,041
UP-W Fee Summary
Daily Monthly | Quarterly senis Annual
Annual
Minimum Fee 1.00 30.00 60.00 150.00 280.00
Maximum Fee 2.50 45.00 165.00 150.00 400.00
Average Fee 1.64 35.80 101.61 150.00 344.00
|Mode Fee 1.50 35.00 75.00 150.00 400.00

Page 14 of 32




BNSF Railway

# of Spaces

. Semi- o =

Pare Station ID| Station Municipality Daily | Monthly | Quarterly Annual Annual % £ E

Zone Fee Fee Fee Fee a S [

Fee N o

B 10070 Cicero Cicero 1.25 - - - - 308 - =

10091 LaVergne Berwyn 3.00 - 100.00 - 375.00 29 - 143

10096 Berwyn Berwyn 3.00 - - - - 6 - =

3.00 100.00 - 375.00 67 282 161

- - 100.00 - 375.00 - - 18

10101 | Harlem Berwyn 3.00 - 100.00 - | 37500 27 - 62
Avenue

- - 100.00 - 375.00 - - 65

C 10111 Riverside Riverside 2.10 - - - - 13 - -

2.10 105.00 - - 51 - 75

- 105.00 - - - - 25

10118 Hollywood Brookfield - 30.00 90.00 - - - - 49

10123 Brookfield Brookfield 1.50 - - - - 73 - -

- 30.00 90.00 - - - - 150

10131 | CONIreSs | grookfield 1.50 - - - - 58 - -

Park

- 30.00 90.00 - - - - 30

10138 Lag:gge LaGrange 3.00 - - . - 70 - -

3.00 40.00 - - - 68 - 57

- 30.00 - - - - - 154

10142 | S©"® | aGrange 3.00 . - : - 48 . .
Avenue

3.00 25.00 - - - 18 - 160

3.00 35.00 - - - 17 - 37

- 35.00 - - - - - 26

- 40.00 - - - - - 131

D | 10155 | \Western | Western 2.00 - x - . 80 x -

Springs Springs

2.00 150.00 - 48 - 108

- - - 150.00 - - - 139

- 250.00 - - - 33

10164 Highlands Hinsdale 3.00 - - - - 78 - -

- - - 280.00 - - - 10

10169 Hinsdale Hinsdale 3.00 - - - - 69 - -

- - - 310.00 - - - 171

10178 | Vest Hinsdale 3.00 . - - - 66 - -
Hinsdale

- - - 280.00 - - - 87

10183 Clargndon Clare_ndon 3.00 B } } } 22 ) )

Hills Hills

3.00 90.00 - - 6 - 149

- - 90.00 - - - - 30

- 110.00 - - - - 97

10195 Westmont Westmont 1.50 - - - - 59 - -

2.00 - 75.00 - - 54 - 188

- - 75.00 - - - - 124

- 90.00 - - - - 33

- 100.00 - - - - 96

Page 9 of 32




BNSF Railway

# of Spaces
. Semi- o e
S Station ID| Station Municipality Rally | Monthly (Quarterly Annual SHIER % £ E
Zone Fee Fee Fee Fee a 2 ]
Fee N o
E 10204 Fairview Downers 3.00 ) ) R ) 26 ) }
Avenue Grove
3.00 90.00 - - 101 114
- - 90.00 - - - - 39
10212 | Main Street | DOWNers 3.00 - . - - 518 - .
Grove
3.00 90.00 - - 24 - 52
- - 90.00 - - - - 331
10226 | Belmont | Downers 3.00 - - . - 447 . -
Grove
3.00 90.00 - - 68 - 266
- - 90.00 - - - - 122
10245 Lisle Lisle 3.00 - - - - 76 - -
- - 100.00 - - - - 55
- 115.00 - - - - 563
- 200.00 - - - - 131
F 10285 Naperville Naperville 2.00 - - - - 439 - -
2.00 110.00 - - 66 - 260
5.00 - - - - 132 - -
- - 120.00 - - - - 646
G 10316 Route 59 Aurora 2.00 - - - - 1,506 - -
2.00 120.00 - - 135 - 353
2.00 40.00 - - - 649 - 768
- - 120.00 - - - - 552
- 25.00 - - - - - 167
- 40.00 - - - - - 115
H 10380 Aurora Aurora 2.00 - - - - 431 - -
2.00 40.00 - - - 386 - 314
2.00 40.00 105.00 180.00 300.00 - 169 -
- 32.00 - - - - - 137
- 40.00 - - - - - 193
Grand Total 6,339 451 7,786
BNSF Fee Summary
. Semi-
Daily Monthly | Quarterly Annual
Annual
Minimum Fee 1.25 25.00 75.00 150.00 300.00
Maximum Fee 5.00 40.00 200.00 310.00 375.00
Average Fee 2.56 34.13 101.29 228.57 362.50
Mode Fee 3.00 40.00 90.00 - 375.00

Page 10 of 32






